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LOWELL CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY

IDENTIFICATION OFF PRESCOTT STREET, OVER THE EASTERN CANAL MAP SHEET # 12

1) CURRENT OWNER City of Lowell OWNER OCCUPIED n/a
2) HISTORIC NAME Prescott Yard Railroad Bridge ] >/

3) CURRENT NAME same

4) PROPERTY TYPE bridge - 5) ZONING CLASSIFICATION R/2

6) TAXES: PAYMENTS exempt STATUS _clear

7) WITHIN BOUNDARIES OF LHPD, Locks and Canals HD, LNHP

HISTORICAL ABSTRACT
1) CONSTRUCTION DATE ca. 1890-1911

SOURCE estimated: See Additional Description
2) ARCHITECT OR BUILDER ynknown

3) HISTORIC OWNER Massachusetts Cotton Mills
4) ORIGINAL USE: GF railroad bridge UF_n/a

5) PREVIOUS IZ395° ON PROPERTY ves DATE ca. 1850-1890

SOURCE documented: maps

DESCRIPTIVE DATA
1) ARCHITECTURAL STYLE VIEW FROM _ northeast PHOTO TAKEN Tune 1979

ntilitarian
2) PRESENT USE:

GF bridge

UF n/a
3) NO OF STORIES n/a
4) PROP SQ FT __ n/a
5) PLAN _rectangular
6) ROOF _pome

7) STRUCTURAL SYSTEM
metal Warren truss

with verticals
8) OUTBUILDINGS
none

9) MATERIALS:
FOUNDATION

K Al

concrete agbutments
FACADE steel girders
TRIM n/a
10) NOTABLE SURFACE;;_TANDSCAPE ELEMENTS none

Vs




LoW .413%

ADDRESS OFF_PRESCOTT STREET, OVER THE EASTERN CANAL

VISUAL ASSESSMENT

1) CONDITION OF BUILDING FABRIC needs minor repair
2) IF DETERIORATED, CAUSES n/a

3) INTEGRITY OF HISTORIC BLDG FABRIC: GF intact with minor changes
UF__n/a

4) SURROUNDING LAND USES _ commercial, industrial, canal frontage

5) INTEGRITY OF PROP'S HIST SETTING

severelv disrupted histo;ic setting
6) IMPORTANCE OF PROP TO HIST SETTING character so disrupted. question n/a

ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTIVE AND HISTORICAL INFORMATION

Spanning the Eastern Canal, south of East Merrimack Street, the Prescott Yard
Railroad Bridge was built to connect the Prescott Storehouses with the main
millyard. Since the initial development of the millyard, this site has been
occupied by a railroad bridge, the first one of which may have been a wooden
bridge of Towne-lattice-truss construction (See Fig. 3 of Prescott Manufacturing
Company--General History). The present bridge, perhaps only the second on this
site, probably dates from 1890 when the o0ld Prescott Storehouse was demolished
and replaced by a large storehouse. By 1911, the present bridge is shown on

the millyard's Insurance Survey (See Figs. 1 & 9 of Prescott Manufacturing
Company--General History). Changes made to the bridge include the replace-

ment of its original granite abutments with concrete (ca. 1923) and the

removal of the railroad tracks which once crossed it (ca. 1930).

ARCHEOLOGICAL COMMENT

Not gpplicable.




